
  AGENDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE  

COTTONWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
HELD AT 8620 S. HIGHLAND DRIVE, SANDY, UT 

September 16, 2020, 6:00 PM 

Welcome & Pledge of Allegiance 

ITEM 1: Approve Minutes of the August 19, 2020 Board Meeting 

ITEM 2: Public Comment 

ITEM 3: Financial Information: 
A) Disbursements
B) Financial Statements

ITEM 4: Utah State Auditor Fraud Risk Assessment 

ITEM 5: Central Valley Water Reclamation Facility Update 

ITEM 6: Management Report 
A) August Sewer Service Fees Receivable

ITEM 7:  Board Report 

ITEM 8:  Information Items: 
A) Central Valley Estimated Costs
B) Public Utility Easement Encroachment by Property Owner – Shandowns Subdivision, Lot 4

(573 E. Spruce Glen Road)
C) Public Utility Easement Encroachment by Property Owner – Willow Creek Canyon, Phase

3, Lot 313 (9228 Falcon Way)
D) Public Utility Easement Encroachment by Property Owner – Brighton Ridge Subdivision #2,

Lot 203 (1917 Rich Way)
E) Public Utility Easement Encroachment by Property Owner – Fox Hollow Subdivision, Lot 10

(2419 E. Fox Hunt Drive)

Cottonwood Improvement District 
8620 South Highland Drive 

Sandy, Utah  84093 
Telephone 801-943-7671 

Fax 801-943-1077 

Board of Trustees 
Wesley Fisher 
Kim Galbraith 
Mark R. Katter 

General Manager 
Gregory B. Neff 



ITEM 1

Approve Minutes of the 
August 19, 2020 Board Meeting









ITEM 2

Public Comment



ITEM 3

Financial Information:
(A) Disbursements
(B) Financial Statements































ITEM 4

Utah State Auditor Fraud Risk Assessment 







https://auditor.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2020/04/Fraud-Risk-Assessment-Questionnaire_Revised-March-2020.pdf
https://auditor.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2020/04/Fraud-Risk-Assessment-Implementation-Guide-for-Local-Governments_Revised-March-2020.pdf


sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
N

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
N

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

sevans
Typewritten Text
N

sevans
Typewritten Text
N

sevans
Typewritten Text
N

sevans
Highlight

sevans
Oval

sevans
Typewritten Text
Y

















ITEM 5

Central Valley Water Reclamation 
Facility Update















































































































August 2020 
 

 
21   

 

Cogeneration 
Project Overview 
This project is replacing the existing engine-generators at CVWRF with new more reliable advanced 
reciprocating engines with high electrical efficiency and low exhaust emissions. The proposed engine 
replacement project is to aid CVWRF in becoming more reliable, moving closer to its goal of becoming 
energy-independent and thereby reducing its reliance on Rocky Mountain Power. 

Project Status 
All four engine-generators and all associated heat recovery and ancillary equipment are onsite. 
Testing and adjustments to the rental 2MW generator have been completed. Cogen outages continue 
to be scheduled as needed to facilitate the installation of new equipment. Commissioning activities 
(in manual, on natural gas) for Jenbachers #1 & #2 are completed. Jenbacher #3 installation is 
ongoing. 

Progress Photos 

 
Upcoming Work 
Work over the next month will focus on: 

• Continue installation of new engine-generators and associated electrical components 
• Continue cable tray, conduit and conductor installation 
• Prepare for automated commissioning of Jenbacher’s 1 & 2 in October and November 

 
 
  



August 2020 
 

 
22   

 

Project Progress and Payment Summary 
This section presents important data concerning payments authorized, change orders, progress 
status, and percent of work completed. A progress curve is used as a graphical representation of the 
general progress of work and its relationship to the amount of contract time elapsed. 

  
 

Cogen Electrical Systems 
 

Notice to Proceed Date: December 15, 2018 Original Completion Time:            730 Days 
Original Completion Date: December 14, 2020 Total Approved Time extension:   30 Days  
Final Completion Date: TBD Current Completion Time:           760 Days 
Percent Complete to Date: 72.78% Percent of Time Elapsed: 83.82% 

Payment Summary 
  This Month To Date 
Earning of Work and Materials:  $64,000.00 $1,766,414.19 
Partial Release of Retentions  $0.00  $0.00 
Left on Retention  $3,200.00 $63,127.96 
Total:  $60,800.00  

Previous Payments:   $1,642,489.23 

Payment This Month   $60,800.00 

Original Contract Amount: $1,985,780.00 Change Orders Approved:             3 
Change Order Percentage of  
Original Contract Amount:  

17.95% Change Order Amount to date:   $356,581.61 

Current Contract Amount: $2,342,361.61   

 
 
  

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100

Feb
19

Mar
19

Apr
19

May
19

Jun
19

Jul
19

Aug
19

Sep
19

Oct
19

Nov
19

Dec
19

Jan
20

Feb
20

Mar
20

Apr
20

May
20

Jun
20

Jul
20

Aug
20

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Co
st

Pe
rc

en
t C

om
pl

et
e 

(b
as

ed
 o

n 
pa

ym
en

ts
)

Month

Projected Progress
Percent Complete to date



August 2020 
 

 
23   

 

Sidestream P (CC 30C) 
Project Status 
Project will be in Final Design until September-October.  Construction details will be provided once 
this project proceeds to the bidding and construction phase. 
 

Thickening (CC 30D) 
Project Status 
Project will be in Final Design until early 2021.  Construction details will be provided once this project 
proceeds to the bidding and construction phase. 
 

Sidestream N (CC 30E) 
Project Status 
Project will be in Final Design until November.  Construction details will be provided once this project 
proceeds to the bidding and construction phase. 
 
  



August 2020 
 

 
24   

 

Task Order 2020-02: Nutrient Final 
Design 

Project Overview 
In addition to design packages completed in 2019, additional facilities are needed to complete the 
nutrient removal plans at CVWRF.  2020 efforts will include the final design of the Thickening and 
Straining Building, Sidestream Nitrogen facility and Sidestream Phosphorus facility.  
Thickening and Straining Building: 
An idea was proposed by CVWRF staff to reduce costs on the primary sludge thickening. This facility 
was envisioned as a new building to thicken the fermented sludge to separate the short chain carbon 
that the bio-P biology needs to function. CVWRF asked BC look at repurposing the existing building to 
replace the existing gravity belt thickeners with new rotary drums or thickening centrifuges. 
Thickening centrifuges represent a variation on traditional centrifuges; they potentially thicken liquid 
solids/sludges without polymer.  
Sidestream N and P: 
The biological phosphorus removal process will remove phosphorus by biological means. The 
additional phosphorus that normally would leave the plant will be incorporated into the biological 
floc/cells. The ultimate removal of the phosphorus is when the biological floc/cells are sent as waste 
sludge to the digestion process and land application/compost. The extra phosphorus tied up in the 
biological solids is often released in the digesters and can be problematic on downstream equipment. 
The 2015 study proposed a sidestream process between the digesters and belt presses to alleviate 
the phosphorus related problem (known as struvite). Additionally, the drain water coming off of the 
belt presses units is high in ammonia, this high ammonia load can be reduced by a targeted 
‘sidestream’ nitrogen removal process. This targeted process reduces ammonia returning to the main 
treatment stream which leads to reduction in the size of the aeration basins and blowers. 

Project Status 
Thickening and Straining Building: 

BC is progressing toward completion of all process mechanical equipment selection and sizing.  
Process Mechanical, Electrical, Structural, I&C and Architectural design continue to progress 
collectively.  Additional boring to solidify foundation requirements is complete.  Confirmation of cost 
and layout is ongoing. 

 Sidestream P: 
Ongoing design discussions between CNP/Airprex and BC.  Geotechnical review is complete and a 
building foundation approach has been selected. Preliminary design has been presented to CV staff. 
Interim design is expected to be presented to CV staff in late August and submittal to DWQ mid to 
late October. 
 
 
 



August 2020 
 

 
25   

 

 
Sidestream N: 
Contract between Central Valley and Veolia has been executed.  Preliminary design is being 
developed by BC staff and subconsultants. Geotechnical review is complete and a building 
foundation approach has been selected.  Progress submittal will be presented to CV in August. 
 

Upcoming Work 
Work over the next month will focus on: 

Thickening/ Straining: 
• Confirmation of Engineers Cost Estimate with Contractor Cost Estiamte. 

Sidestream P: 
• Advance design toward Interim Design submittal for CV review during mid August. 

 
Sidestream N: 
• Progress model review with CV Staff for confirmation of direction. 
• Continue design effort towards the 60% submittal. 

 
 
 
  



August 2020 
 

 
26   

 

 

Task Order 2020-06: Fire Alarm 
System 

Project Overview 
As part of various projects in construction at CVWRF, or pending the start of construction, several 
new fire alarm panels will be added to the existing “campus-style” fire alarm network. Many of the 
existing fire alarm panels have reached their recommended installation life and are due to be 
replaced. The fire alarm scope in the various construction packages will double the size of the existing 
fire alarm network; and as a result, evaluation/consideration of a new vendor has been considered. 

Project Status 
The final design continues to progress forward, and interim design documents were submitted to the 
CVWRF team for review in early August.  

Upcoming Work 
Work over the next month will focus on: 

• Design drawings will go to bid at the end of August for 5 of the 7 fire alarm packages. 
• Draft technical memorandum for manufacturer evaluation will be updated based on the bid 

costs and work towards finalization.  
 

  



August 2020 
 

 
27   

 

 

Task Order 2020-07: Digester Cover 
Replacement (CC 8C) 

Project Overview 
CVWRF operates five 85-ft-diameter floating cover anaerobic secondary digesters as part of the solids 
handling system. The digesters are concrete tanks with epoxy-coated carbon steel floating type 
covers.  CVWRF recently took Digester No. 3 offline for cleaning and detailed inspection of the 
internals and the cover.  This inspection indicated the tank cover is severely corroded to the point 
replacement is required. Digester No. 4 is also offline now as the mixing pump system is being 
installed. It is assumed the cover on Digester No. 4 is also corroded and therefore needs to be 
replaced as well. This project includes the replacement of the Digesters No. 3 and No. 4 covers with 
a gas holding style floating cover which will serve as a template for the future replacement of the 
other two digester covers. 

Project Status 
Design of the new covers has been completed and is being advertised for a bid opening on June 
15th.  Project was awarded to Gerber Construction. Notice of Award has been sent to Gerber 
Construction.  

Upcoming Work 
Work over the next month will focus on: 

• Issue Notice to Proceed 
• Complete Preconstruction meeting 
• BC to review and respond to construction submittals and RFI’s. 
• Gerber to mobilize 
• Gerber to begin Construction.  

 
 
  



August 2020 
 

 
28   

 

 

Task Order 2020-08: Big Cottonwood 
Creek Siphon Rehabilitation 

Project Overview 
This project consists of rehabilitating the existing double barrel, 21-inch and 30-inch diameter, Big 
Cottonwood Creek Siphon as well as the 42-inch mainline from approximate station 127+05 to 
station 133+60.  Rehabilitation of the interceptor connection structure, siphon inlet and outlet 
structures, meter box, and manholes will also be included. The project will start at the Cottonwood 
interceptor connection structure at 4170 S (which connects to a previously slip lined 60-inch pipe) 
and end upstream of the Murray meter box along 500 W.   

Project Status 
Bids were due on July 14th. One bid was received and not opened. 

Upcoming Work 
Work over the next months will focus on: 

• Adding additional work and construction time to the project. 
• Anticipated Bid Opening November 5th. 
• Consider awarding the project in the November 19th Board meeting. 
• Complete construction fall of2021.  

 

 











Actual Annual Budget Variance % Used Target %

Wages 2,252,072$      4,532,188$        2,280,116$    50% 58%
Benefits 1,503,685 2,766,408 1,262,723 54% 58%
Insurance 369,930 370,396 466 100% 58%
Utilities

Power 267,280 675,000 407,720 40% 58%
Water 8,195 18,500 10,305 44% 58%
Natural Gas 243,802 625,000 381,198 39% 58%
Telephone 7,169 16,292 9,123 44% 58%

Supplies 50,354 123,400 73,046 41% 58%
Fuel 63,438 163,240 99,802 39% 58%
Chemicals

Polymer 115,276 225,000 109,724 51% 58%
Hypo Chlorite 96,965 134,000 37,035 72% 58%
Ferric Chloride 109,429 151,700 42,271 72% 58%

Maintenance
Operations 20,743 206,844 186,101 10% 58%
Mechanics 430,789 892,200 461,411 48% 58%
Electrical 183,495 658,000 474,505 28% 58%
Grounds 23,259 48,500 25,241 48% 58%
Compost 101,865 191,800 89,935 53% 58%
Energy Management 122,363 524,720 402,357 23% 58%

Uniforms 24,753 47,148 22,395 53% 58%
Tipping Fees 172,797 289,750 116,953 60% 58%
Samples 1,191 3,900 2,709 31% 58%
Travel & Training 6,461 125,640 119,179 5% 58%
Contract Service 228,229 570,050 341,821 40% 58%
Memberships 3,086 11,095 8,009 28% 58%

Total Expenses 6,406,626$      13,370,771$      6,964,145$    48%

July 31, 2020
Operations

Central Valley Water Reclamation



Actual Annual Budget Variance % Used Target %

Wages 1,252,351$      2,210,784$        958,433$       57% 58%
Benefits 617,954 1,068,646 450,692 58% 58%
Insurance 6,473 6,510 37 99% 58%
Telephone 9,061 17,640 8,579 51% 58%
Supplies 3,811 10,700 6,889 36% 58%
Postage 2,271 3,200 929 71% 58%
Travel & Training 17,065 93,550 76,485 18% 58%
Memberships 1,957 6,070 4,113 32% 58%
Public Notice 600 1,000 400 60% 58%
Maintenance 232,094 489,330 257,236 47% 58%
Uniforms 719 3,750 3,031 19% 58%
Professional Fees 61,805 378,580 316,775 16% 58%
Legislative Issues 0 50,000 50,000 0% 58%
Misc/Employee Awards 12,476 27,100 14,624 46% 58%

Total Expenses 2,218,637$      4,366,860$        2,148,223$    51%

Contingency 0 300,000 300,000 0% 58%

Actual Annual Budget Variance % Used Target %

Wages 200,821$         365,499$           164,678$       55% 58%
Benefits 128,975 225,713 96,738 57% 58%
Insurance 1,750 1,760 10 99% 58%
Telephone 561 1,400 839 40% 58%
Supplies 44,459 70,000 25,541 64% 58%
Postage 29 3,000 2,971 1% 58%
Chemicals 26,869 58,750 31,881 46% 58%
Uniform 1,157 3,200 2,043 36% 58%
Lab Service 85,679 190,000 104,321 45% 58%
Travel & Training 113 9,650 9,537 1% 58%
Memberships 0 600 600 0% 58%
Maintenance 32,800 69,000 36,200 48% 58%

Total Expenses 523,213$         998,572$           475,359$       52%

Central Valley Water Reclamation
Administration
July 31, 2020

Central Valley Water Reclamation
Lab

July 31, 2020



Actual Annual Budget Variance % Used Target %

Wages 19,688$           37,736$             18,048$         52% 58%
Insurance 0 0 0 0% 58%
Travel & Training 0 0 0 0% 58%
Miscellaneous 16,263 16,300 37 100% 58%

Total Expenses 35,951$           54,036$             18,085$         67%

Actual Annual Budget Variance % Used Target %

Wages 292,129$         571,166$           279,037$       51% 58%
Benefits 179,720 321,761 142,041 56% 58%
Insurance 646 650 4 99% 58%
Telephone 2,730 6,700 3,970 41% 58%
Office Supplies 731 3,800 3,069 19% 58%
Uniforms 1,046 1,600 554 65% 58%
Travel & Training 0 14,000 14,000 0% 58%
Memberships 663 1,250 587 53% 58%
Maintenance 5,131 26,100 20,969 20% 58%
Professional Fees 650 3,000 2,350 22% 58%

Total Expenses 483,446$         950,027$           466,581$       51%

Actual Annual Budget Variance % Used Target %

Wages 210,881$         553,774$           342,893$       38% 58%
Benefits 131,992 292,424 160,432 45% 58%
Insurance 149 150 1 99% 58%
Telephone 1,413 3,600 2,187 39% 58%
Office Supplies 1,081 2,500 1,419 43% 58%
Uniforms 222 1,650 1,428 13% 58%
Travel & Training 2,320 19,550 17,230 12% 58%
Memberships 1,325 2,920 1,595 45% 58%
Maintenance 33,890 222,710 188,820 15% 58%
Professional Fees 239,821 536,400 296,579 45% 58%
Physicals & Testing 8,573 9,000 427 95% 58%

Total Expenses 631,667$         1,644,678$        1,013,011$    38%

Board
Central Valley Water Reclamation

July 31, 2020

July 31, 2020

Central Valley Water Reclamation
Pretreatment
July 31, 2020

Central Valley Water Reclamation
Engineering & Safety



Reporting Period

Public Bond/Cash Capital Budget Progress Report

Project Description Current Period YTD Actual Budget
Remaining 

Budget % Used

Cogen System 389,816           2,126,256     3,500,000     1,373,744    61%
Murray Siphon and Inlet Box -                  -               1,600,000     1,600,000    0%
Secondary Clarifier 66,144             208,331        210,000        1,669           99%
Digester 1-5 Mixing System Replacements 61,976             64,234          578,525        514,291       11%
BNR Basins Public Bonds/Cash 104,419           1,173,297     1,502,186     328,889       78%
South Salt Lake Force Main 127,765           1,442,054     1,600,000     157,946       90%
3W Cooling Pump Station 725,775           4,495,662     14,000,000   9,504,338    32%
HW Screening & Grit System Replacement 694,878           1,623,642     10,063,579   8,439,937    16%
Digester Lids Rehab -                  -               -                -               0%
Odor Control 23,563             400,444        800,000        399,556       50%
Secondary Clarifiers Launders & Weirs 4,834              231,751        801,125        569,374       29%
South Interconnection -                  330               250,000        249,670       0%
Blower Building 597,193           2,626,400     7,676,860     5,050,460    34%
Sidestream Phosphorus 91,693             365,726        1,862,525     1,496,799    20%
Thickening Building 151,192           529,501        1,949,720     1,420,219    27%
Sidestream Nitrogen 94,159             233,999        809,713        575,714       29%

Total 3,133,407        15,521,627   47,204,233   31,682,606  33%

State Loan Capital

BNR Basins State Loan 462,050           1,226,800     15,000,000   13,773,200  8%

Total 462,050           1,226,800     15,000,000   13,773,200  8%

Pay-As-You-Go CIP

Project Description Current Period YTD Actual Budget
Remaining 

Budget % Used

Operations 22,757             112,935        169,155        56,220         67%
Maintenance 394                 277,263        528,300        251,037       52%
Electrical 17,834             79,856          1,426,950     1,347,094    6%
Compost/Bio-solids 12,120             172,036        230,120        58,084         75%
Energy Management 58,416             103,996        92,000          (11,996)        113%
Engineering 7,959              228,673        2,633,500     2,404,827    9%
Lab -                  21,561          31,500          9,939           68%
Pretreatment 62,256             62,256          72,000          9,744           86%
Administration (IT) 122,095           475,378        744,750        269,372       64%

Total 303,831           1,533,954     5,928,275     4,394,321    26%

Total Capital Spent YTD 18,282,381

Bond Trust Payments Current Period YTD Actual
2017A Bonds (CW, GH, Murray, SSL) 184,396           1,277,366     
2017B Bonds (Kearns) 40,928             283,042        
2019A Bonds (CW, GH, Murray, Kearns) 227,738           2,076,194     

453,062        3,636,602  

July 31, 2020



DATA SERVICES QUARTERLY REPORT 

 

 

  



 



9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 1 of 39

Detail Report
Central Valley Water Reclamation Facility, UT Account Detail

Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 10 - Operational Fund

10-401-4001 Operations Wages 956,082.49 129,736.21 1,085,818.70

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 63,421.28PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 1,019,503.77

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 66,314.93PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 1,085,818.70

10-401-4002 Operations Overtime 22,553.08 3,147.05 25,700.13

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 1,915.45PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 24,468.53

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 1,231.60PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 25,700.13

10-401-4003 Operations Retirement 244,170.81 33,220.88 277,391.69

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 16,334.23PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 260,505.04

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 16,886.65PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 277,391.69

10-401-4004 Operations Benefits 475,434.64 57,161.75 532,596.39

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 27,897.62PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 503,332.26

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 29,264.13PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 532,596.39

10-401-4020 Operations Unemployment 227.25 151.55 378.80

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

ACCT#R 5-910559-0; REIMBURSABLE EMP…08/05/2020 151.550795 - UTAH DEPT OF WORKFORCE SERVICER 5-910559-0 08012020APPKT01156 378.8096440



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 2 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-401-4021 Operations Uniforms 8,546.32 1,914.29 10,460.61

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/12/2020 218.890136 - CINTAS4052201027APPKT01169 8,765.2196451

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/12/2020 344.980136 - CINTAS4057824949APPKT01169 9,110.1996495

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/12/2020 414.540136 - CINTAS4058476765APPKT01169 9,524.7396534

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/24/2020 236.520136 - CINTAS4059101919APPKT01176 9,761.2596534

Murdoch's sharon boots08/26/2020 167.99JN04563GLPKT02282 9,929.24

smith and edwards boots for jeff bullock08/26/2020 150.00JN04563GLPKT02282 10,079.24

smith and edwards boots for james rowell08/26/2020 137.74JN04563GLPKT02282 10,216.98

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/26/2020 243.630136 - CINTAS4059769584APPKT01182 10,460.6196534

10-401-4022 Operations Travel and Learning 1,577.92 847.50 2,425.42

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

WEF Main Jeffrery Bullock treatment book08/26/2020 169.50JN04563GLPKT02282 1,747.42

WEF Main Josh Simonson treatment book08/26/2020 169.50JN04563GLPKT02282 1,916.92

WEF Main neal lancaster treatment book08/26/2020 169.50JN04563GLPKT02282 2,086.42

WEF Main Jonathan Porter treatment book08/26/2020 169.50JN04563GLPKT02282 2,255.92

WEF Main Aaron Britton treatment book08/26/2020 169.50JN04563GLPKT02282 2,425.42

10-401-4023 Operations Memberships 680.00 340.00 1,020.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

WEF Main Aaron britton membership08/26/2020 85.00JN04563GLPKT02282 765.00

WEF Main Jeffrery Bullock membership08/26/2020 85.00JN04563GLPKT02282 850.00

WEF Main Josh Simonson membership08/26/2020 85.00JN04563GLPKT02282 935.00

WEF Main James Rowell membership08/26/2020 85.00JN04563GLPKT02282 1,020.00

10-401-4027 Operations Supplies 15,954.87 6,159.04 22,113.91

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Sharp MX-500NT toner08/10/2020 75.330499 - OFFICE DEPOT110262063001POPKT04129 16,030.2096468

Square point shovel08/12/2020 64.580827 - GRAINGER9617472676POPKT04134 16,094.7896545

Round Point Shovel08/12/2020 56.320827 - GRAINGER9617472718POPKT04134 16,151.1096545

Electrode pH triode08/19/2020 292.870149 - COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO.2320694POPKT04174 16,443.9796496

Hand Held Radios08/19/2020 4,500.000022 - AIR COMM113948POPKT04189 20,943.97697

Hand Held Radio microphones08/19/2020 750.000022 - AIR COMM113948POPKT04189 21,693.97697

44 gal. trash cans for the secondaries area.08/24/2020 112.060827 - GRAINGER9624511797POPKT04189 21,806.0396545

Window Squeegee Cleaning Kit08/26/2020 99.990784 - US BANKINV0006042POPKT04247 21,906.02DFT0000767

Spray Window Squeegee08/26/2020 27.950784 - US BANKINV0006043POPKT04247 21,933.97DFT0000767

32 inch grabber stick08/26/2020 104.040784 - US BANKINV0006046POPKT04247 22,038.01DFT0000767

Shovel Rack08/31/2020 75.900289 - Global Industrial116433317POPKT04285 22,113.9196588



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 3 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-401-4300 Operations Telephone 2,853.13 392.15 3,245.28

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

ACCT#935479244; SERVICE- AUG. 202008/12/2020 90.650153 - COMCAST105820480APPKT01169 2,943.7896453

Verizon Josh hunsaker08/26/2020 56.30JN04563GLPKT02282 3,000.08

Verizon control room08/26/2020 66.30JN04563GLPKT02282 3,066.38

Verizon Shawn Groberg08/26/2020 56.30JN04563GLPKT02282 3,122.68

Verizon gary faulkner08/26/2020 66.30JN04563GLPKT02282 3,188.98

Verizon darin morris08/26/2020 56.30JN04563GLPKT02282 3,245.28

10-401-4600 Operations Water 8,194.76 3,349.92 11,544.68

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

ACCT#.5940.01; 807K OF GALLONS USED, …08/12/2020 807.000138 - CITY OF SOUTH SALT LAKE.5940.01 07302020APPKT01160 9,001.7696411

ACCT#.6220.01; 47K GALLONS USED, 6/3-…08/12/2020 47.000138 - CITY OF SOUTH SALT LAKE.6220.01 07302020APPKT01160 9,048.7696411

ACCT#.6230.01; 219K OF GALLONS USED, …08/12/2020 463.960138 - CITY OF SOUTH SALT LAKE.6230.01 07302020APPKT01160 9,512.7296411

3 THOUSANDS OF GALLONS USED IN AUG.…08/31/2020 3.000138 - CITY OF SOUTH SALT LAKE.5930.01 08312020APPKT01189 9,515.72

1402 THOUSANDS OF GALLONS USED IN …08/31/2020 1,402.000138 - CITY OF SOUTH SALT LAKE.5940.01 08312020APPKT01189 10,917.72

66 THOUSANDS OF GALLONS USED IN AUG…08/31/2020 66.000138 - CITY OF SOUTH SALT LAKE.6220.01 08312020APPKT01189 10,983.72

316 THOUSANDS OF GALLONS USED IN A…08/31/2020 560.960138 - CITY OF SOUTH SALT LAKE.6230.01 08312020APPKT01189 11,544.68

10-401-5100 Operations Polymer 115,275.60 19,212.60 134,488.20

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Polymer08/10/2020 19,212.600538 - POLYDYNE, INC.1472029POPKT04134 134,488.2096472

10-401-5200 Operations Hypo Chlorite 96,964.83 10,718.52 107,683.35

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Ferric Sulfate08/26/2020 3,691.560742 - THATCHER CHEMICAL COMPANY1500674POPKT04189 100,656.3996524

Sodium Hypochlorite08/26/2020 3,312.960742 - THATCHER CHEMICAL COMPANY1501436POPKT04189 103,969.3596568

Sodium Hypochlorite08/31/2020 3,714.000742 - THATCHER CHEMICAL COMPANY1502212POPKT04244 107,683.3596595

10-401-5300 Operations Ferric Chloride 109,428.54 20,450.63 129,879.17

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Ferric Sulfate08/26/2020 3,699.840742 - THATCHER CHEMICAL COMPANY1501441POPKT04189 113,128.3896524

Ferric Sulfate08/26/2020 3,687.910742 - THATCHER CHEMICAL COMPANY1501615POPKT04189 116,816.2996568

Ferric Sulfate08/26/2020 3,782.410742 - THATCHER CHEMICAL COMPANY1501726POPKT04189 120,598.7096568

Ferric Sulfate08/26/2020 3,620.010742 - THATCHER CHEMICAL COMPANY1501982POPKT04189 124,218.7196568

Ferric Sulfate08/31/2020 5,660.460742 - THATCHER CHEMICAL COMPANY1502170POPKT04244 129,879.1796595



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 4 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-401-6100 Operations Tipping Fees 42,348.23 13,585.19 55,933.42

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

OPERATION TIPPING FEE08/12/2020 291.490218 - E.T. TECHNOLOGIES, INC.31509APPKT01160 42,639.7296415

OPERATION TIPPING FEE - JULY 202008/12/2020 3,371.010652 - S L VALLEY SOLID WASTE FACILIT6526APPKT01160 46,010.7396521

OPERATION TIPPING FEE08/12/2020 284.490218 - E.T. TECHNOLOGIES, INC.31531APPKT01169 46,295.2296456

OPERATION TIPPING FEE08/12/2020 216.300218 - E.T. TECHNOLOGIES, INC.31549APPKT01169 46,511.5296456

OPERATION TIPPING FEE08/24/2020 160.670218 - E.T. TECHNOLOGIES, INC.31570APPKT01176 46,672.1996499

OPERATION TIPPING FEE08/26/2020 239.570218 - E.T. TECHNOLOGIES, INC.31592APPKT01176 46,911.7696541

FY2021 UPDES FEE FOR PERMIT UT00243…08/31/2020 8,800.000206 - DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY2170000064APPKT01186 55,711.7696582

OPERATIONS TIPPING FEE08/31/2020 221.660218 - E.T. TECHNOLOGIES, INC.31617APPKT01186 55,933.4296584

10-401-6400 Operations Maintenance 20,742.59 91,601.15 112,343.74

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

1000044911 split brush inverted coil08/24/2020 2,521.920728 - SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC.INV0006019POPKT04189 23,264.5196522

1000038749 Lamps08/24/2020 51,059.520728 - SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC.INV0006019POPKT04189 74,324.0396522

1000045391 Wiper containment plate not…08/24/2020 960.000728 - SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC.INV0006019POPKT04189 75,284.0396522

1000038748 Quartz Sleeves08/24/2020 35,190.630728 - SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC.INV0006019POPKT04189 110,474.6696522

1000045801 Sensor wiper container plate08/24/2020 570.240728 - SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC.INV0006019POPKT04189 111,044.9096522

1089020040 Outbound Freight08/24/2020 450.000728 - SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC.INV0006019POPKT04189 111,494.9096522

1000044910 split brush housing08/24/2020 787.360728 - SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC.INV0006019POPKT04189 112,282.2696522

geneva pipe 4 of 14ft joint mastic08/26/2020 61.48JN04563GLPKT02282 112,343.74

10-401-6700 Operations Fuel 13,529.64 -7,707.52 5,822.12

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Diesel Fuel Transfer to Cogen08/18/2020 -7,707.52JN04551GLPKT02255 5,822.12

10-401-7070 Operations Pay-As-You-Go 112,934.87 20,550.47 133,485.34

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

FUEL TRAILER08/10/2020 19,806.89VEN01252 - TRUCK EQUIPMENT ENTERPRISES,…2598POPKT04134 Fuel Trailer - 2020 132,741.7696438

Cabinet Kit08/26/2020 743.580784 - US BANKINV0006049POPKT04247 Trash Pump 2020 133,485.34DFT0000767

10-402-4001 Mechanics Wages 429,582.21 58,178.86 487,761.07

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 29,074.43PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 458,656.64

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 29,104.43PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 487,761.07



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 5 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-402-4002 Mechanics Overtime 3,479.55 645.01 4,124.56

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 266.12PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 3,745.67

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 378.89PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 4,124.56

10-402-4003 Mechanics Retirement 108,043.55 14,705.99 122,749.54

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 7,335.15PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 115,378.70

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 7,370.84PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 122,749.54

10-402-4004 Mechanics Benefits 193,365.19 23,616.58 216,981.77

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 11,806.49PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 205,171.68

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 11,810.09PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 216,981.77

10-402-4021 Mechanics Uniforms 5,537.57 987.68 6,525.25

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

UNIFORMS - MECHANICS DEPT.08/12/2020 179.360136 - CINTAS4052200933APPKT01169 5,716.9396451

UNIFORMS - MECHANICS DEPT.08/12/2020 191.400136 - CINTAS4057824330APPKT01169 5,908.3396495

UNIFORMS - MECHANICS DEPT.08/12/2020 212.760136 - CINTAS4058476518APPKT01169 6,121.0996534

UNIFORMS - MECHANICS  DEPT.08/26/2020 191.400136 - CINTAS4059101673APPKT01182 6,312.4996534

UNIFORMS FOR MECHANICS DEPT.08/31/2020 212.760136 - CINTAS4059769353APPKT01182 6,525.2596534

10-402-4023 Mechanics Memberships 210.00 160.00 370.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

REIMBURSMENT FOR TREATMENT CLASS08/10/2020 50.000101 - BROCK THOMPSON08092020APPKT01160 260.00669

REIMBURSMENT FOR WASTERWATER CER…08/10/2020 25.000101 - BROCK THOMPSON08102020APPKT01160 285.00669

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FOR HADELY GUN…08/19/2020 85.000841 - WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATIONHADLEY GUN 2020APPKT01169 370.0096484

10-402-4027 Mechanics Supplies 4,060.87 218.22 4,279.09

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

item#759416 mod#LP34508/10/2020 23.220430 - LOWES999724POPKT04123 4,084.0996426

3kd57 0 to 10,000 psi gauge08/12/2020 123.500827 - GRAINGER9616646494POPKT04134 4,207.5996545

3kd39 Adaptor08/19/2020 71.500827 - GRAINGER9622139070POPKT04189 4,279.0996545



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 6 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-402-4100 Mechanics Contract Services 137,838.77 62,400.82 200,239.59

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

R&R Barscreen Crane08/11/2020 38,294.310041 - AMERICAN EQUIPMENT LLC0144489-INPOPKT04134 176,133.0896408

FOR REPAIRS TO YOUR HEADWORKS TUN…08/12/2020 472.000823 - VORTEX  DOORS33-302419POPKT04134 176,605.0896441

25461  GOLF COURSE SOUTHEAST GATES …08/24/2020 1,340.010042 - AMERICAN FENCE COMPANY2246703POPKT04189 177,945.0996489

Balancing services for #4 influent pump i…08/26/2020 650.000784 - US BANKINV0006040POPKT04247 178,595.09DFT0000767

CLEANNING SERVICE08/26/2020 12,746.000210 - DON CALVERT PAINTING & SPECIAL357APPKT01182 191,341.0996583

service call for a/c08/26/2020 238.500346 - INTERMOUNTAIN BOBCATS68991POPKT04244 191,579.5996549

grit basin fabricate new pipe with diffusers08/31/2020 550.000600 - R & S GUNN, INC.340POPKT04285 192,129.59707

grit basin fabricate new pipe with diffusers08/31/2020 350.000600 - R & S GUNN, INC.340POPKT04285 192,479.59707

dewatering sludge bin fabricate and install…08/31/2020 2,660.000600 - R & S GUNN, INC.340POPKT04285 195,139.59707

dewatering sludge bin fabricate and install…08/31/2020 4,950.000600 - R & S GUNN, INC.340POPKT04285 200,089.59707

TECHNICIAN LABOR FEE FOR PO#442308/31/2020 150.000468 - MOUNTAIN VALLEY MECHANICAL INCINV4614APPKT01189 200,239.59

10-402-4300 Mechanics Telephone 1,021.09 181.40 1,202.49

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

ACCT#935479244; SERVICE- AUG. 202008/12/2020 68.800153 - COMCAST105820480APPKT01169 1,089.8996453

Verizon Jared Obrien08/26/2020 56.30JN04563GLPKT02282 1,146.19

Verizon chris reilley08/26/2020 56.30JN04563GLPKT02282 1,202.49

10-402-6300 Mechanics Vehicles Maintenance 2,565.76 50.47 2,616.23

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

tire repair08/10/2020 50.470556 - QUALITY TIRE CO.216508-00POPKT04134 2,616.23704



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 7 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-402-6400 Mechanics Maintenance 427,515.32 95,871.34 523,386.66

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

NOL NAPA HEAVY DUTY 30 QT08/03/2020 4.990282 - GENUINE PARTS CO.253761APPKT01144 427,520.3196373

3/4" SCH. 40BPE08/05/2020 26.040838 - WASATCH STEEL126950POPKT04109 427,546.3596483

2-1/2" X 3/16" SQUARE TUBING08/05/2020 97.000838 - WASATCH STEEL126950POPKT04109 427,643.3596483

3/4" SCH. 40BPE08/05/2020 52.080838 - WASATCH STEEL127256POPKT04109 427,695.4396483

WO # 25303 OIL CAP FOR FLUSHER08/05/2020 12.490282 - GENUINE PARTS CO.288651POPKT04109 427,707.9296461

Golf Cart Tires.08/10/2020 1,830.000319 - HIGHLAND GOLF40697POPKT04123 429,537.9296421

Item # 291387 | Model # R01KKMV Showe…08/10/2020 5.940430 - LOWES975885POPKT04123 429,543.8696426

# 288645Model # 24WWMV White Showe…08/10/2020 21.360430 - LOWES975885POPKT04123 429,565.2296426

Item # 1231297 SPT-O-36-1 Rod DesyneCu…08/10/2020 6.910430 - LOWES975885POPKT04123 429,572.1396426

garden hose fittings08/10/2020 4.600430 - LOWES992412POPKT04123 429,576.7396426

garden hose fittings08/10/2020 4.600430 - LOWES992412POPKT04123 429,581.3396426

garden hose fittings08/10/2020 -4.360430 - LOWES988958POPKT04128 429,576.9796426

Reotemp Thermometer #JJ0601F43SFPY-S…08/10/2020 748.000238 - ENERGY WEST CONTROLS1081976-01POPKT04129 430,324.9796458

Reotemp Thermometer & well #JJ0601F43…08/10/2020 575.120238 - ENERGY WEST CONTROLS1081976-01POPKT04129 430,900.0996458

Chesterton seal #155-24SA SSC/SSC SFPM08/10/2020 4,194.240115 - CARMAN SEALING TECH15894POPKT04129 435,094.3396450

garden hose08/10/2020 44.440430 - LOWES976272POPKT04129 435,138.7796426

hose repair female end08/10/2020 5.380430 - LOWES980543POPKT04129 435,144.1596426

watering extendsion wand08/10/2020 9.490430 - LOWES980543POPKT04129 435,153.6496426

A29  VBELTS08/10/2020 4.750399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHF227546POPKT04129 435,158.3996465

AX 52 VBELTS08/10/2020 36.720399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHF227546POPKT04129 435,195.1196465

BX112  VBELTS08/10/2020 318.480399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHF227546POPKT04129 435,513.5996465

4L480  VBELTS08/10/2020 11.420399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHF227546POPKT04129 435,525.0196465

AX9608/10/2020 32.460399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHF227546POPKT04129 435,557.4796465

4L240   VBELTS08/10/2020 7.880399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHF227546POPKT04129 435,565.3596465

AX46  VBELTS08/10/2020 17.200399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHF227546POPKT04129 435,582.5596465

BX62  VBELTS08/10/2020 30.200399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHF227546POPKT04129 435,612.7596465

hose repair female end08/10/2020 -4.060430 - LOWES991094POPKT04133 435,608.6996426

Cutter Bar KIt  #11.000906 full kit08/10/2020 1,483.210039 - AMBIENTE H2O INC.V200649POPKT04134 437,091.9096488

BELL & GOSSETT 3/4 HP Hot Water Pump …08/12/2020 1,422.000302 - GRITTON & ASSOCIATES1106089POPKT04134 438,513.9096547

Spiral trac 416 sos .002” interference fit08/12/2020 980.000115 - CARMAN SEALING TECH15907POPKT04134 439,493.9096491

11/4"X1/2" machine blot with allen head08/12/2020 48.000770 - UINTAH FASTENERS & SUPPLY176536POPKT04134 439,541.9096525

Grundfos Type SMD.17.8.1765.6.0H scum…08/12/2020 6,710.000735 - TECH FLOW38575POPKT04134 446,251.9096435

SMD.17.8.1765.6.0H 10m Grundfos Subm…08/12/2020 6,886.000735 - TECH FLOW38631POPKT04134 453,137.9096435

shaft sleeve P/N# 9687386508/12/2020 444.910735 - TECH FLOW39066POPKT04134 453,582.8196477

8" C900 DR18 PVC pipe08/12/2020 181.800472 - MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANYS103681247.001POPKT04134 453,764.6196467

4" C900 DR18 PVC Pipe08/12/2020 53.020472 - MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANYS103681247.001POPKT04134 453,817.6396467

8" MJ restraint couplings for pvc08/12/2020 158.820472 - MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANYS103681247.001POPKT04134 453,976.4596467

6" C900 DR18 PVC pipe08/12/2020 104.640472 - MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANYS103681247.001POPKT04134 454,081.0996467

4" MJ restraint couplings for pvc08/12/2020 100.020472 - MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANYS103681247.001POPKT04134 454,181.1196467

CAR WASHES08/12/2020 97.600791 - UAS, LLC1170APPKT01169 454,278.7196480

CYLINDER RENTAL - 6/20-7/20/2008/12/2020 491.600541 - PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.97894539APPKT01169 454,770.31680



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 8 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-402-6400 Mechanics Maintenance  -  Continued 427,515.32 95,871.34 523,386.66

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

ARGON LIQUID08/12/2020 738.020541 - PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.98059976APPKT01169 455,508.33680

RENT ACETYLENE, NITROGEN, ACETYLENE,…08/12/2020 50.880024 - AIRGAS INTERMOUNTAIN9972845268APPKT01169 455,559.21675

Keystone solenoid valve#PC-ISV-1227/1008/12/2020 271.880632 - ROCKY MOUNTAIN VALVE & AUTOMAT9828-12852POPKT04174 455,831.0996558

6 Ea. 8v golf cart batteries08/19/2020 570.780075 - BATTERY SYSTEMS5837329POPKT04174 456,401.8796532

A29 BELT08/19/2020 26.220827 - GRAINGER9617472700POPKT04174 456,428.0996545

AX37 BELT08/19/2020 44.130827 - GRAINGER9617472700POPKT04174 456,472.2296545

3L200  BELT08/19/2020 19.710827 - GRAINGER9617472700POPKT04174 456,491.9396545

A41 BELT08/19/2020 33.750827 - GRAINGER9617472700POPKT04174 456,525.6896545

A52 BELT08/19/2020 40.290827 - GRAINGER9617472700POPKT04174 456,565.9796545

AX41 BELT08/19/2020 31.040827 - GRAINGER9617472700POPKT04174 456,597.0196545

Machine work08/19/2020 300.000864 - WHIP INDUSTRIAL MACHINE LLC.1520POPKT04189 456,897.0196526

1/4” solenoid 6WTP608/19/2020 68.630827 - GRAINGER9619094502POPKT04189 456,965.6496545

AX41 BELT08/19/2020 15.520827 - GRAINGER9622139088POPKT04189 456,981.1696545

20x20x12 filters metal ones 4 for now 4 fo…08/19/2020 191.980827 - GRAINGER9622139095POPKT04189 457,173.1496545

20x20x12 filters metal ones 4 for now 4 fo…08/19/2020 575.940827 - GRAINGER9622139104POPKT04189 457,749.0896545

710116 Watts Orion blueline waste cap08/19/2020 376.200158 - CONELY COMPANY966470POPKT04189 458,125.2896538

711606 Watts Orion blueline waste no hub…08/19/2020 1,038.900158 - CONELY COMPANY966470POPKT04189 459,164.1896538

pressure washer nozzles #4.5 orifice yellow08/19/2020 36.660646 - ROYCE INDUSTRIES, L.C.SLC090855POPKT04189 459,200.8496562

PRICE IS HIGHER08/19/2020 1.000646 - ROYCE INDUSTRIES, L.C.SLC090855POPKT04189 459,201.8496562

1/4' quick connect coupler o-ring 12 pk08/19/2020 10.500646 - ROYCE INDUSTRIES, L.C.SLC090855POPKT04189 459,212.3496562

landa 15-40 non-detergent oi08/19/2020 25.800646 - ROYCE INDUSTRIES, L.C.SLC090855POPKT04189 459,238.1496562

Item P421 2.5 Gallon Pale08/20/2020 125.000338 - INDUSTRIAL CONTAINER AND SUPPLY …222147POPKT04189 459,363.1496548

Item P425 Lid08/20/2020 17.000338 - INDUSTRIAL CONTAINER AND SUPPLY …222147POPKT04189 459,380.1496548

1/4" Chain08/20/2020 102.000633 - ROCKY MOUNTAIN WIRE ROPE & RIG3001030-INPOPKT04189 459,482.1496559

3/8" Chain08/20/2020 119.500633 - ROCKY MOUNTAIN WIRE ROPE & RIG3001030-INPOPKT04189 459,601.6496559

3/16" Chain08/20/2020 79.000633 - ROCKY MOUNTAIN WIRE ROPE & RIG3001030-INPOPKT04189 459,680.6496559

5/16" Chain08/20/2020 73.500633 - ROCKY MOUNTAIN WIRE ROPE & RIG3001030-INPOPKT04189 459,754.1496559

02250102-15808/24/2020 200.200155 - COMPRESSOR PUMP0183711-INPOPKT04189 459,954.3496580

Impeller Wear Ring *see quote08/24/2020 8,110.020189 - DELCO WESTERN20-1716POPKT04189 468,064.3696540

FLEX PRO M3 pump replacement ROLLER …08/24/2020 433.910734 - TC SALES AND SERVICE2571POPKT04189 468,498.2796567

blower motor for grove crane08/24/2020 312.860305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95316131POPKT04189 468,811.1396504

7019932 spark plug08/24/2020 16.040305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95344965POPKT04189 468,827.1796589

7027402 belt08/24/2020 39.710305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95344965POPKT04189 468,866.8896589

2120149 hydraulic filter08/24/2020 49.350305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95344965POPKT04189 468,916.2396589

2120150 hydraulic filter08/24/2020 69.740305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95344965POPKT04189 468,985.9796589

0480050 v belt08/24/2020 70.650305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95344965POPKT04189 469,056.6296589

7021868 oil filter08/24/2020 30.900305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95344965POPKT04189 469,087.5296589

7012664 air filter08/24/2020 34.810305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95344965POPKT04189 469,122.3396589

3/4"-10 Lifting eye 3zhf608/24/2020 28.720827 - GRAINGER9623267532POPKT04189 469,151.0596545

Watts 6 in backflow preventer08/24/2020 9,321.580472 - MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANYS103696422.002POPKT04189 478,472.6396553

CUSTOMER#71716899; ARGON LIQUID08/24/2020 738.020541 - PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.98323108APPKT01176 479,210.65703



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 9 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-402-6400 Mechanics Maintenance  -  Continued 427,515.32 95,871.34 523,386.66

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

U-joint08/26/2020 3,929.140784 - US BANKINV0006038POPKT04247 483,139.79DFT0000767

3/4" graphite packing Garlock #196508/26/2020 202.580784 - US BANKINV0006044POPKT04247 483,342.37DFT0000767

Vacuum Fuel Pump For 149-1544 149-218…08/26/2020 36.980784 - US BANKINV0006045POPKT04247 483,379.35DFT0000767

Garrett 5 x 8 Ace proformance DD coil SK…08/26/2020 110.950784 - US BANKINV0006047POPKT04247 483,490.30DFT0000767

3/4" graphite packing Garlock #1965 10LB08/26/2020 405.150784 - US BANKINV0006050POPKT04247 483,895.45DFT0000767

Master Lock keyed 200808/26/2020 12.080784 - US BANKINV0006051POPKT04247 483,907.53DFT0000767

Master Lock keyed 200108/26/2020 12.060784 - US BANKINV0006051POPKT04247 483,919.59DFT0000767

Master Lock keyed 200208/26/2020 12.060784 - US BANKINV0006051POPKT04247 483,931.65DFT0000767

Master Lock keyed 200408/26/2020 12.060784 - US BANKINV0006051POPKT04247 483,943.71DFT0000767

Master Lock keyed 200308/26/2020 12.060784 - US BANKINV0006051POPKT04247 483,955.77DFT0000767

Master Lock keyed 200708/26/2020 12.060784 - US BANKINV0006051POPKT04247 483,967.83DFT0000767

EZ Kleen 20.5" x 36.25" x .88" Exact Size A…08/26/2020 30.460784 - US BANKINV0006052POPKT04247 483,998.29DFT0000767

harbor freight 150lb pull magnets08/26/2020 46.08JN04563GLPKT02282 484,044.37

harbor freight 250lb pull magnet08/26/2020 24.70JN04563GLPKT02282 484,069.07

home depot clevis pin08/26/2020 10.73JN04563GLPKT02282 484,079.80

home depot fleck tiles08/26/2020 1,798.65JN04563GLPKT02282 485,878.45

metco inc. 10ft strap08/26/2020 328.08JN04563GLPKT02282 486,206.53

jimmy johns weau - to be reimb.08/26/2020 223.24JN04563GLPKT02282 486,429.77

pro stop weau - to be reimb.08/26/2020 18.72JN04563GLPKT02282 486,448.49

water specialties water08/26/2020 30.36JN04563GLPKT02282 486,478.85

home depot fleck tiles08/26/2020 342.94JN04563GLPKT02282 486,821.79

lucky drinking water08/26/2020 10.57JN04563GLPKT02282 486,832.36

napa store Ujoints08/26/2020 64.63JN04563GLPKT02282 486,896.99

JANITORIAL SERVCIES FOR AUGUST 202008/26/2020 3,549.000355 - AMERICAN MAINTENANCE38982APPKT01182 490,445.9996575

SHIPPING COST08/26/2020 45.800256 - FEDEX FREIGHT7-100-20708APPKT01182 490,491.7996585

EYEBOLT08/26/2020 12.380827 - GRAINGER9630886241APPKT01182 490,504.17

CYLINDER RENT08/26/2020 291.900541 - PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.98475990APPKT01182 490,796.07706

6" dismantling Joint for the backflow prev…08/26/2020 531.31VEN01196 - FERGUSON WATERWORKS1128029POPKT04244 491,327.3896542

4" victualic tee08/26/2020 154.850663 - SALT LAKE WINDUSTRIAL CO.158822 01POPKT04244 491,482.23708

4" victualic groove to 2" male thread redu…08/26/2020 87.400663 - SALT LAKE WINDUSTRIAL CO.158822 01POPKT04244 491,569.63708

Item# 21YT82 hand roller rubber gray08/26/2020 25.000827 - GRAINGER9630886266POPKT04244 491,594.63

6" pipe P/N# S80-06008/26/2020 113.300158 - CONELY COMPANY968497POPKT04244 491,707.9396538

6" 90 P/N# 806-06008/26/2020 61.780158 - CONELY COMPANY968497POPKT04244 491,769.7196538

6" flange P/N# 854-06008/26/2020 47.130158 - CONELY COMPANY968497POPKT04244 491,816.8496538

18*24 blk/orange08/31/2020 95.400003 - A&H SIGN20254APPKT01182 491,912.2496528

10W30 OIL 1 GAL08/31/2020 623.680282 - GENUINE PARTS CO.293000POPKT04244 492,535.9296544

V-belt P/N# AX7408/31/2020 48.980282 - GENUINE PARTS CO.293861POPKT04244 492,584.9096544

FIL6436 air filter08/31/2020 57.990282 - GENUINE PARTS CO.297759POPKT04244 492,642.8996586

FIL6438 air filter08/31/2020 37.990282 - GENUINE PARTS CO.297827POPKT04244 492,680.8896586

3/4-10 Eye Nuts 3zhf608/31/2020 57.440827 - GRAINGER9630886258POPKT04244 492,738.32

DAYTON BX59  V-Belt, Outside Length 62"I…08/31/2020 55.420827 - GRAINGER9630886274POPKT04244 492,793.74



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 10 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-402-6400 Mechanics Maintenance  -  Continued 427,515.32 95,871.34 523,386.66

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

AIR HANDLER Air Filter, 20x24x2, MERV 8 …08/31/2020 117.120827 - GRAINGER9630886274POPKT04244 492,910.86

Gauge recalibration08/31/2020 194.500650 - RUST AUTOMATION & CONTROL INC.INV4734POPKT04244 493,105.36

S18729X Stand urethane spiral roll 30" wi…08/31/2020 2,693.740160 - CONVEYORS AND EQUIPMENT0065292POPKT04285 495,799.10

25' non collapsible hose fem cam both en…08/31/2020 108.870325 - HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY01459297POPKT04285 495,907.9796590

6" No. 60 Victaulic cap08/31/2020 406.600663 - SALT LAKE WINDUSTRIAL CO.158908 01POPKT04285 496,314.57

6" CS 150# Blind Flange08/31/2020 166.840663 - SALT LAKE WINDUSTRIAL CO.158908 01POPKT04285 496,481.41

16" Stihl Chainsaw Sawchain 36100050055…08/31/2020 49.980668 - SDW ENTERPRISE39942POPKT04285 496,531.3996594

Swivel Joint08/31/2020 541.000186 - DC FROST ASSOCIATES, INC42001POPKT04285 497,072.39

Thrust Bearing Housing w/ bearings and s…08/31/2020 10,112.000186 - DC FROST ASSOCIATES, INC42001POPKT04285 507,184.39

Drain Pan08/31/2020 2,535.000186 - DC FROST ASSOCIATES, INC42001POPKT04285 509,719.39

tstat guard Item # 2E430 Mfr. Model # 2E…08/31/2020 31.450827 - GRAINGER9638071002POPKT04285 509,750.84

VBELTS B8208/31/2020 84.000399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHB 10964POPKT04285 509,834.84

54XN29 commercial grade window A/C08/31/2020 1,369.000883 - ZOROINV8276193POPKT04285 511,203.84

Window AC w/Heat,23000 BtuH,208/230V08/31/2020 1,041.990883 - ZOROINV8304607POPKT04285 512,245.83

FENCE REPAIR08/31/2020 3,750.010042 - AMERICAN FENCE COMPANY2251188APPKT01189 515,995.84

TRASH BAGS,08/31/2020 109.610827 - GRAINGER9630070192APPKT01189 516,105.45

FINANCE CHARGE FOR LATE PAYMENT08/31/2020 13.070541 - PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.97516680APPKT01189 516,118.52

CYLINDER RENT08/31/2020 599.260541 - PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.98498169APPKT01189 516,717.78

MAINTENANCE DEPT. - SHARP TONER08/31/2020 142.000425 - LES OLSON COMPANYES001883APPKT01189 516,859.78

PRICE IS HIGHER THAN PO08/31/2020 374.400808 - UTILITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM16132POPKT04314 517,234.18

Diaphragms 4TS-ACN-1208/31/2020 6,152.480808 - UTILITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM16132POPKT04314 523,386.66

10-402-7070 Mechanics Pay-As-You-Go 277,263.11 19,158.48 296,421.59

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

VW3A3600 CARD08/05/2020 129.250645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698740POPKT04109 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 277,392.3696561

VW3A616 ETHERNET08/05/2020 1,192.300645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698740POPKT04109 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 278,584.6696561

KDRAA2H2 REACTOR08/05/2020 178.500645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698740POPKT04109 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 278,763.1696561

ATV320U22N4B DRIVE08/05/2020 1,571.460645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698740POPKT04109 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 280,334.6296561

START-UP SERVICES08/05/2020 600.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698740POPKT04109 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 280,934.6296561

ATV320U40N4B DRIVE08/05/2020 1,256.120645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698740POPKT04109 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 282,190.7496561

KDRAA3H2 REACTOR08/05/2020 144.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698740POPKT04109 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 282,334.7496561

0478239 2" PVC conduit08/16/2020 326.850534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ694800POPKT04174 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 282,661.5996516

invent mixing system fabricate catwalks08/31/2020 5,565.000600 - R & S GUNN, INC.340POPKT04285 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 288,226.59707

invent mixing system fabricate catwalks08/31/2020 8,195.000600 - R & S GUNN, INC.340POPKT04285 UV Forbay and Afterbay… 296,421.59707

10-403-4001 Electrical Wages 301,672.55 40,905.91 342,578.46

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 20,261.16PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 321,933.71

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 20,644.75PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 342,578.46



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 11 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-403-4002 Electrical Overtime 5,918.92 1,004.15 6,923.07

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 284.60PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 6,203.52

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 719.55PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 6,923.07

10-403-4003 Electrical Retirement 76,087.46 10,427.52 86,514.98

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 5,086.44PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 81,173.90

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 5,341.08PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 86,514.98

10-403-4004 Electrical Benefits 79,187.41 12,770.27 91,957.68

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 7,456.48PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 86,643.89

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 5,313.79PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 91,957.68

10-403-4021 Electrical Uniforms 3,653.91 599.52 4,253.43

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

UNIFORMS - ELECTRICAL DEPT.08/12/2020 99.520136 - CINTAS4052200828APPKT01169 3,753.4396451

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/12/2020 16.430136 - CINTAS4052201027APPKT01169 3,769.8696451

UNIFORMS - ELECTRICAL DEPT.08/12/2020 103.660136 - CINTAS4057824274APPKT01169 3,873.5296495

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/12/2020 16.990136 - CINTAS4057824949APPKT01169 3,890.5196495

UNIFORMS - ELECTRICAL DEPT.08/12/2020 103.660136 - CINTAS4058476329APPKT01169 3,994.1796534

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/12/2020 17.320136 - CINTAS4058476765APPKT01169 4,011.4996534

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/24/2020 17.190136 - CINTAS4059101919APPKT01176 4,028.6896534

UNIFORMS - ELECTRIC DEPT.08/26/2020 103.660136 - CINTAS4059101535APPKT01182 4,132.3496534

UNIFORMS - OPERATION DEPT.08/26/2020 17.430136 - CINTAS4059769584APPKT01182 4,149.7796534

UNIFORMS FOR ELECTRICAL DEPT.08/31/2020 103.660136 - CINTAS4059769179APPKT01182 4,253.4396534

10-403-4100 Electrical Contract Services 46,798.79 647.00 47,445.79

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Transducer08/31/2020 647.000844 - WATERFORD SYSTEMS190635POPKT04285 47,445.7996598

10-403-4300 Electrical Telephone 1,246.41 181.95 1,428.36

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 48.00PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 1,294.41

ACCT#935479244; SERVICE- AUG. 202008/12/2020 65.180153 - COMCAST105820480APPKT01169 1,359.5996453

Verizon dean thornwall08/26/2020 68.77JN04563GLPKT02282 1,428.36



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 12 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-403-6200 Electrical Tools & Small Equipment 6,867.71 1,232.48 8,100.19

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

3578572 TE 30 AVR kit08/19/2020 751.56VEN01171 - HILTI, INC.4616273885POPKT04174 7,619.2796505

2006302 TE-Y-BK 45/550 bit08/19/2020 363.77VEN01171 - HILTI, INC.4616273885POPKT04174 7,983.0496505

0066992 ARC flash gloves small08/31/2020 42.760534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY0R14571POPKT04244 8,025.80

0161880 Angle plug08/31/2020 74.390534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ710644POPKT04244 8,100.19



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 13 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-403-6400 Electrical Maintenance 176,626.79 67,796.61 244,423.40

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Breakaway pole base adapter08/05/2020 864.720534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY0L21029POPKT04104 177,491.5196516

EATON OVERLOAD HEATERS H2011B-308/05/2020 328.700534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ687528POPKT04104 177,820.2196516

2907490 TMC 81B 15A08/05/2020 170.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699423POPKT04109 177,990.2196561

3046139 UT4 MT08/05/2020 250.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699423POPKT04109 178,240.2196561

16STRTFFNB/W Wire08/05/2020 160.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699423POPKT04109 178,400.2196561

1051016:0001 ZB6-LGS 1-1008/05/2020 19.400645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699423POPKT04109 178,419.6196561

2907480 TMC 81B 03A08/05/2020 34.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699423POPKT04109 178,453.6196561

1051016:0011 ZB6-LGS 11-2008/05/2020 19.400645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699423POPKT04109 178,473.0196561

SHORT PAY - SHIPPING COST08/05/2020 22.170534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY0N04396BAPPKT01156 178,495.1896516

platt # 0869935 Eaton C440A1A0452F2 ov…08/10/2020 286.560534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ689250POPKT04123 178,781.7496516

Mulberry Metal 30206 Weatherproof Box08/10/2020 52.380534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ693875POPKT04123 178,834.1296516

Hoffman A16N126 Enclosure08/10/2020 126.690534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ693875POPKT04123 178,960.8196516

Hoffman A16P12 Panel08/10/2020 31.620534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ693875POPKT04123 178,992.4396516

0104SDSR42A-P 10 HP motor08/12/2020 575.000214 - DYKMAN ELECTRICAL, INC.0542552-INPOPKT04134 179,567.4396498

HOFF PSHDM08/12/2020 942.300645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698393POPKT04134 180,509.7396473

HOFF LEDA1S3508/12/2020 747.500645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698393POPKT04134 181,257.2396473

PHX 290791808/12/2020 870.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698393POPKT04134 182,127.2396473

PHX 560046208/12/2020 261.100645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698393POPKT04134 182,388.3396473

HUBWD DRUB1221AC08/12/2020 286.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-698393POPKT04134 182,674.3396473

2907480 TMC 81B 03A08/12/2020 34.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699631POPKT04134 182,708.3396561

1051016:0021 ZB6-LGS 21-3008/12/2020 19.400645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699631POPKT04134 182,727.7396561

2907991 TMC 8 B1 80 57 C08/12/2020 203.100645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699743POPKT04134 182,930.8396561

Zoro# G9485646, Friedrich EP24G33B win…08/12/2020 1,041.990883 - ZOROINV8167991POPKT04134 183,972.8296527

30A 2 pole safety switch DH221NGK #001…08/12/2020 114.500534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ686985POPKT04134 184,087.3296428

FLNR Series fuse  FLNR020  #003294808/12/2020 7.100534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ686985POPKT04134 184,094.4296428

0165039 16x14 box08/12/2020 292.970534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ693869POPKT04134 184,387.3996556

Little Fuse 314-01008/19/2020 12.900350 - INTERMOUNTAIN FUSE325772POPKT04174 184,400.2996550

0873053 cable ties08/19/2020 51.000534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY0P88485POPKT04189 184,451.2996556

W/O #0025623 H2S testing gas08/19/2020 182.460827 - GRAINGER9620848383POPKT04189 184,633.7596545

W/O # 0025623 Methane testing gas08/19/2020 153.470827 - GRAINGER9622019306POPKT04189 184,787.2296545

3282135 GMA-5-R Fuse08/19/2020 5.350146 - CODALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.S7119127.001POPKT04189 184,792.5796537

165702 1492-WFB4 Block08/19/2020 613.500146 - CODALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.S7119127.001POPKT04189 185,406.0796537

3298636 GMA-100MA Fuse08/19/2020 85.600146 - CODALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.S7119127.001POPKT04189 185,491.6796537

3283146 GMA-3-R Fuse08/19/2020 11.200146 - CODALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.S7119127.001POPKT04189 185,502.8796537

3282134 GMA-1-R Fuse08/19/2020 10.700146 - CODALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.S7119127.001POPKT04189 185,513.5796537

3305618 1492JKD4 Block08/19/2020 550.000146 - CODALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.S7119127.001POPKT04189 186,063.5796537

#0065803, 1” ridged conduit08/19/2020 768.040534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ702384POPKT04189 186,831.6196556

#0065976 3/4” ridged conduit08/19/2020 241.740534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ702384POPKT04189 187,073.3596556

MTW 12Blue08/24/2020 95.390645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699559POPKT04189 187,168.7496561

MTW 1201UL1015TCBLU08/24/2020 121.040645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-699559POPKT04189 187,289.7896561

MISC. ELEC. PARTS FOR BIN STOCK08/24/2020 542.570855 - WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC.894953POPKT04189 187,832.3596571



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 14 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-403-6400 Electrical Maintenance  -  Continued 176,626.79 67,796.61 244,423.40

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

MISC. ELEC. PARTS FOR BIN STOCK08/24/2020 937.750855 - WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC.894954POPKT04189 188,770.1096571

MISC. ELEC. PARTS FOR BIN STOCK08/24/2020 479.050855 - WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC.894955POPKT04189 189,249.1596571

IQM25 Rotork actuator08/24/2020 9,371.250632 - ROCKY MOUNTAIN VALVE & AUTOMAT9869-12814POPKT04189 198,620.4096592

shipping for actuator08/24/2020 225.000632 - ROCKY MOUNTAIN VALVE & AUTOMAT9869-12814POPKT04189 198,845.4096592

Drive bushing08/24/2020 275.000632 - ROCKY MOUNTAIN VALVE & AUTOMAT9869-12814POPKT04189 199,120.4096592

WO#0025448 Fujitzu 1.5 ton AC system08/24/2020 4,993.000468 - MOUNTAIN VALLEY MECHANICAL INCINV4962POPKT04189 204,113.40692

Mitsubishi 1100A UPS08/24/2020 23,731.820460 - MITSUBISHI ELECTRICUPSD-M0004202POPKT04189 227,845.2296552

UV channel 4 Ice Cube AC units. Quote08/26/2020 10,868.000468 - MOUNTAIN VALLEY MECHANICAL INCINV5066POPKT04189 238,713.22702

Powersonic PS-6100F1 - 6 Volt/12 Amp H…08/26/2020 354.200784 - US BANKINV0006039POPKT04247 239,067.42DFT0000767

1051016:0021 ZB6-LGS 21-3008/31/2020 58.200645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700066POPKT04244 239,125.6296561

1051016:0001 ZB6-LGS 1-1008/31/2020 58.200645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700066POPKT04244 239,183.8296561

1051016:0031 ZB6-LGS 31-4008/31/2020 58.200645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700066POPKT04244 239,242.0296561

1051016:0011 ZB6-LGS 11-2008/31/2020 58.200645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700066POPKT04244 239,300.2296561

2907999 TMC 8 B END CAP08/31/2020 30.300645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700185POPKT04244 239,330.5296561

LEDA1S35 LED LIGHT KIT08/31/2020 897.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700185POPKT04244 240,227.5296561

3030271 FBS 10-608/31/2020 160.800645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700185POPKT04244 240,388.3296561

LEDA1S35 led light kit08/31/2020 1,345.500645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700214POPKT04244 241,733.8296561

0800886 End bkt08/31/2020 57.500645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700214POPKT04244 241,791.3296561

F2X4LG8 sltd wiring duct08/31/2020 440.400645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700214POPKT04244 242,231.7296561

C2LG6 gray cover08/31/2020 81.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700214POPKT04244 242,312.7296561

3044128 ground block08/31/2020 174.500645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700214POPKT04244 242,487.2296561

3200043 16G Stud08/31/2020 130.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700835POPKT04244 242,617.2296561

3200836 TWIN 10 MM STUD08/31/2020 58.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700905POPKT04244 242,675.2296561

0800886 END BKT08/31/2020 57.500645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700905POPKT04244 242,732.7296561

MISC. ELEC. PARTS FOR BIN STOCK08/31/2020 89.570855 - WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC.895531POPKT04244 242,822.2996571

CCG emergency / exit light #001189608/31/2020 47.550534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLYZ710648POPKT04244 242,869.84

Venstar T2800 thermostat08/31/2020 77.000884 - US AIR CONDITIONING DISTRIBUTORS, …4437525POPKT04285 242,946.8496596

price typo issue, $45 difference amount o…08/31/2020 45.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700260POPKT04285 242,991.8496593

Royal Wholsale # 33659 shunt trip08/31/2020 527.000645 - ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC6695-700260POPKT04285 243,518.8496593

MISC. ELEC. PARTS FOR BIN STOCK08/31/2020 60.670855 - WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC.897377POPKT04285 243,579.51

MISC. ELEC. PARTS FOR BIN STOCK08/31/2020 443.890855 - WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC.897713POPKT04285 244,023.40

SCAN 6 LOCATIONS FOR CORE DRILLING08/31/2020 400.000900 - GROUND PENETRATING RADAR SYSTE…341054APPKT01189 244,423.40

10-403-7070 Electrical Pay-As-You-Go 79,855.94 22,569.26 102,425.20

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Temporary services for Eaton Engineering08/10/2020 2,104.000695 - SKYLINE ELECTRIC COMPANYW11605POPKT04123 Headworks 5KV Switch… 81,959.94682

Eaton Engineering Services Site Data collec…08/12/2020 14,840.000534 - PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY0K40901POPKT04134 Headworks 5KV Switch… 96,799.9496428

PROJECT#154668; FIRE ALARM SYSTEM08/26/2020 4,025.260104 - BROWN AND CALDWELL25381262APPKT01182 Fire Protection System … 100,825.20

ASCO ATS modification -119CC 24 VDC Sh…08/31/2020 1,600.000060 - ASCO POWER SERVICES, INC.1503082POPKT04244 Headworks 5KV Switch… 102,425.2096531



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 15 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-404-4001 Building & Grounds Wages 114,793.53 18,735.07 133,528.60

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 9,120.61PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 123,914.14

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 9,614.46PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 133,528.60

10-404-4003 Building & Grounds Retirement 22,699.27 2,940.77 25,640.04

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 1,470.38PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 24,169.65

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 1,470.39PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 25,640.04

10-404-4004 Building & Grounds Benefits 54,661.66 6,743.77 61,405.43

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 3,365.75PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 58,027.41

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 3,378.02PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 61,405.43

10-404-4021 Building & Grounds Uniforms 1,339.76 324.97 1,664.73

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

UNIFORMS - MECHANICS DEPT.08/12/2020 55.570136 - CINTAS4052200933APPKT01169 1,395.3396451

UNIFORMS - MECHANICS DEPT.08/12/2020 64.060136 - CINTAS4057824330APPKT01169 1,459.3996495

UNIFORMS - MECHANICS DEPT.08/12/2020 70.640136 - CINTAS4058476518APPKT01169 1,530.0396534

UNIFORMS - MECHANICS  DEPT.08/26/2020 64.060136 - CINTAS4059101673APPKT01182 1,594.0996534

UNIFORMS FOR MECHANICS DEPT.08/31/2020 70.640136 - CINTAS4059769353APPKT01182 1,664.7396534



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 16 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-404-4025 Building & Grounds Janitorial 23,576.23 1,278.47 24,854.70

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

CLOROX WIPES CASE OF 608/05/2020 136.000694 - SKY BLUE INDUSTRIES INC0063553-INPOPKT04109 23,712.2396474

LAUNDRY SOAP08/12/2020 57.880827 - GRAINGER9611855173POPKT04134 23,770.1196503

DRYER SHEETS08/12/2020 21.550827 - GRAINGER9611855173POPKT04134 23,791.6696503

ROPE 1/2"  600 FEET08/19/2020 117.110827 - GRAINGER9616646486POPKT04174 23,908.7796545

ROPE 3/8"  600 FEET08/19/2020 72.130827 - GRAINGER9616646486POPKT04174 23,980.9096545

1080 Kleenex White Roll Towel 12 Rolls/cs08/19/2020 294.510496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 24,275.4196554

#80720 Optima Perforated Roll Towel, 24…08/19/2020 130.680496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 24,406.0996554

Environmental Service Fee08/19/2020 2.500496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 24,408.5996554

LIVI Select 2 ply Bathroom Tissue, 80/500 …08/19/2020 300.320496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 24,708.9196554

Multi Laminate/ Gray Universal Pad, 100 …08/19/2020 384.720496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 25,093.6396554

CREDIT APPLIED08/19/2020 -800.280496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 24,293.3596554

ROLL White, LOil Only Multi-Laminate Uni…08/19/2020 210.040496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 24,503.3996554

LIVI Premium Bleached Multi-Fold Towel08/19/2020 137.580496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 24,640.9796554

Pyroil Non Chlorinated Brake Parts Cleaner…08/19/2020 57.360496 - NUTECH SPECIALTIES, INC189992POPKT04189 24,698.3396554

i phone chargers for plant phones08/26/2020 39.980784 - US BANKINV0006041POPKT04247 24,738.31DFT0000767

lucky 4 of qty sig water purifier08/26/2020 9.39JN04563GLPKT02282 24,747.70

 SANITIZER WIPES08/31/2020 107.000262 - FISHER SCIENTIFIC5491116POPKT04244 24,854.7096543

10-404-4100 Building & Grounds Contract Services 30,573.38 14,001.68 44,575.06

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

ACCT#007034; MONTHLY SERVICES - AUG.…08/12/2020 830.840016 - ACE DISPOSAL INC0002147193APPKT01169 31,404.2296445

JULY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE08/12/2020 6,170.000020 - AEROSCAPE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE20-15208APPKT01169 37,574.2296446

AUG. 2020 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE08/31/2020 6,170.000020 - AEROSCAPE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE20-15613APPKT01182 43,744.22

ACCT#007034; SEP. 2020 SERVICES08/31/2020 830.840016 - ACE DISPOSAL INC0002162252APPKT01189 44,575.06

10-404-4300 Building & Grounds Telephone 49.90 7.22 57.12

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

ACCT#935479244; SERVICE- AUG. 202008/12/2020 7.220153 - COMCAST105820480APPKT01169 57.1296453



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 17 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-404-6400 Building & Grounds Maintenance 23,258.79 5,843.75 29,102.54

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

SOD CUTTER RENTAL08/05/2020 883.92VEN01212 - SUNBELT RENTALS, INC.103173297-0001POPKT04109 24,142.7196434

Item#4DB96 Drainage Mat, 5 ft. L, 3 ft.Bla…08/05/2020 157.960827 - GRAINGER9601705339POPKT04109 24,300.6796418

Item #6Z498  Entrance Mat, 6ft. L, 4 ft.W …08/05/2020 76.950827 - GRAINGER9601705354POPKT04109 24,377.6296418

Item # 29PL74 Rectangular Chair Mat, Clea…08/05/2020 310.000827 - GRAINGER9604226184POPKT04109 24,687.6296462

3/4 S PVC08/05/2020 3.880158 - CONELY COMPANY964517POPKT04109 24,691.5096413

3/4 S PVC PIPE08/05/2020 18.240158 - CONELY COMPANY964517POPKT04109 24,709.7496413

RA-1804   RAINBIRD 4" POP UP BODY ONLY08/05/2020 86.940710 - SPRINKLER-SUPPLY CO.T81860POPKT04109 24,796.6896475

RA-F4PC      RAINBIRD FALCON 4" PART CI…08/05/2020 360.990710 - SPRINKLER-SUPPLY CO.T81861POPKT04109 25,157.6796475

RA-1806SAMPRS    RAINBIRD 6" SAM-PRS …08/05/2020 528.750710 - SPRINKLER-SUPPLY CO.T81861POPKT04109 25,686.4296475

Item # 5DMU655 gal. Round Trash Can, Pl…08/10/2020 343.640827 - GRAINGER9610163223POPKT04123 26,030.0696503

Item #6Z498  Entrance Mat, 6ft. L, 4 ft.W …08/10/2020 76.950827 - GRAINGER9611855157POPKT04123 26,107.0196503

HVAC 16X25X4 FILTERS08/19/2020 67.200827 - GRAINGER9615262814POPKT04174 26,174.2196503

Item # 4PGN5 7 gal. Rectangular Wasteba…08/19/2020 28.850827 - GRAINGER9617472684POPKT04174 26,203.0696545

12x24x2, MERV 8, High Capacity,08/19/2020 92.160827 - GRAINGER9617472692POPKT04174 26,295.2296545

24x24x2, MERV 8, High Capacity,08/19/2020 209.280827 - GRAINGER9617472692POPKT04174 26,504.5096545

 24x24x4, MERV 7, Standard08/19/2020 366.720827 - GRAINGER9617472692POPKT04174 26,871.2296545

16x25x2, MERV 8, High Capacity,08/19/2020 194.880827 - GRAINGER9617472692POPKT04174 27,066.1096545

 20x25x2, MERV 7, Standard08/19/2020 305.280827 - GRAINGER9617472692POPKT04174 27,371.3896545

20x25x2, Impregnated Carbon08/19/2020 864.000827 - GRAINGER9617472692POPKT04174 28,235.3896545

2" rainbird valve08/24/2020 514.800710 - SPRINKLER-SUPPLY CO.T94421POPKT04189 28,750.1896563

2 inch proform brush08/26/2020 12.140480 - NATIONAL COATING & SUPPLIES18228803POPKT04189 28,762.3296513

2" CHIP BRUSH08/26/2020 29.760480 - NATIONAL COATING & SUPPLIES18228803POPKT04189 28,792.0896513

2.5 inch proform brush08/26/2020 7.320480 - NATIONAL COATING & SUPPLIES18228803POPKT04189 28,799.4096513

break-through safety red08/26/2020 64.900480 - NATIONAL COATING & SUPPLIES18228803POPKT04189 28,864.3096513

chip brushes   36 per box08/26/2020 30.960480 - NATIONAL COATING & SUPPLIES18228803POPKT04189 28,895.2696513

break-through digester white08/26/2020 110.000480 - NATIONAL COATING & SUPPLIES18228803POPKT04189 29,005.2696513

home depot tip cleaner08/26/2020 17.03JN04563GLPKT02282 29,022.29

glens keys duplicate keys08/26/2020 14.85JN04563GLPKT02282 29,037.14

home depot swing pipe08/26/2020 22.97JN04563GLPKT02282 29,060.11

sprinkler supply  sprinkler parts08/26/2020 10.80JN04563GLPKT02282 29,070.91

mountainland supply sprinkler parts08/26/2020 18.79JN04563GLPKT02282 29,089.70

harbor freight 30lb pull magnet08/26/2020 12.84JN04563GLPKT02282 29,102.54

10-405-4001 Biosolids & Compost Wages 220,951.95 26,155.67 247,107.62

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 14,858.86PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 235,810.81

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 11,296.81PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 247,107.62



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 18 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-405-4002 Biosolids & Compost Overtime 8,319.52 884.32 9,203.84

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 271.01PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 8,590.53

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 613.31PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 9,203.84

10-405-4003 Biosolids & Compost Retirement 55,268.24 6,760.01 62,028.25

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 3,782.47PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 59,050.71

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 2,977.54PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 62,028.25

10-405-4004 Biosolids & Compost Benefits 98,722.21 10,741.53 109,463.74

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

PYPKT00407 - 08/06/2020 - Pay 8/6/202008/06/2020 5,983.89PYPKT00407 - 08/06/20…PYPKT00407 104,706.10

PYPKT00411 - Payroll 08/20/2020 - Pay 8/…08/20/2020 4,757.64PYPKT00411 - Payroll 0…PYPKT00411 109,463.74

10-405-4021 Biosolids & Compost Uniforms 3,602.59 348.89 3,951.48

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

UNIFORMS - BIOSOLID DEPT.08/12/2020 65.470136 - CINTAS4052200880APPKT01169 3,668.0696451

UNIFORMS - BIOSOLID DEPT.08/12/2020 66.730136 - CINTAS4057824375APPKT01169 3,734.7996495

UNIFORMS - BIOSOLID DEPT.08/12/2020 74.980136 - CINTAS4058476396APPKT01169 3,809.7796534

UNIFORMS - BIO SOLID DEPT.08/26/2020 66.730136 - CINTAS4059101617APPKT01182 3,876.5096534

UNIFORMS - BIO SOLID DEPT.08/31/2020 74.980136 - CINTAS4059769250APPKT01182 3,951.4896534

10-405-4023 Biosolids & Compost Memberships 1,648.95 1,623.00 3,271.95

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

FY21 ANNUAL BIOSOLID PERMIT IT002349208/31/2020 1,623.000206 - DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY2170000186APPKT01186 3,271.9596582

10-405-4024 Biosolids & Compost Credit Card Fees 12,468.49 1,667.77 14,136.26

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

bank/cc fees08/03/2020 1,442.40Checking Acctbank/cc f…BRPKT00025 13,910.89

cc fees08/11/2020 225.37Checking Acctcc feesBRPKT00025 14,136.26

10-405-4027 Biosolids & Compost Supplies 5,307.69 3,768.49 9,076.18

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

B07CNZ3F42 dry eraser board08/26/2020 18.490784 - US BANKINV0006048POPKT04247 5,326.18DFT0000767

target labels partial payment for compost …08/26/2020 3,750.00JN04563GLPKT02282 9,076.18



Detail Report Date Range: 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

9/10/2020 11:44:34 AM Page 19 of 39

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

10-405-4300 Biosolids & Compost Telephone 1,999.33 127.78 2,127.11

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

MONTHLY SERVICE FOR BIO SOLID DEPT.08/05/2020 114.00VEN01224 - ALPHA COMMUNICATION SITES, …007350APPKT01150 2,113.3396358

ACCT#935479244; SERVICE- AUG. 202008/12/2020 25.340153 - COMCAST105820480APPKT01169 2,138.6796453

Verizon compost compost08/26/2020 56.30JN04563GLPKT02282 2,194.97

Verizon arthur bridgewater08/26/2020 -67.86JN04563GLPKT02282 2,127.11

10-405-6100 Biosolids & Compost Tipping Fees 130,449.01 18,822.10 149,271.11

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

BIOSOLIDS TIPPING FEE - JULY 202008/12/2020 18,822.100859 - WESTERN BASIN LAND & LIVESTOCK67APPKT01160 149,271.1196485

10-405-6400 Biosolids & Compost Maintenance 101,537.00 14,877.47 116,414.47

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

semi inspection Deere 844k08/10/2020 890.500716 - STATE FIRE SALES AND SERVICE7344772POPKT04134 102,427.5096476

W/O 24656 check engine light one08/12/2020 150.000649 - RUSH TRUCK CENTERS3020296303POPKT04174 102,577.5096520

¾” x 2-1/2” A325 BOLTS AND NUTS (X30)  …08/20/2020 69.000770 - UINTAH FASTENERS & SUPPLY176874POPKT04189 102,646.5096569

Belt 12/8VP2120  reference Quote B7429…08/20/2020 4,423.760399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHA155516POPKT04189 107,070.2696509

FLAT BAR 3/8 X 6 X 20'08/20/2020 190.34VEN01208 - INTSEL STEEL WEST, LLCIV-364740POPKT04189 107,260.6096507

3 X 3 X 3/8 X 20' ANGLE STEEL08/20/2020 177.70VEN01208 - INTSEL STEEL WEST, LLCIV-364740POPKT04189 107,438.3096507

Belt 6/8VP2120  reference Quote B74293408/20/2020 2,211.890399 - KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHM371187POPKT04189 109,650.1996509

google ads Oquirrh Mtn. advertising08/26/2020 101.52JN04563GLPKT02282 109,751.71

reclass payment entry for roto chopper08/26/2020 -882.20JN04564GLPKT02283 108,869.51

TRUCK FULL SERVICES08/26/2020 142.820556 - QUALITY TIRE CO.219736-00APPKT01182 109,012.33704

Strainer o-ring08/26/2020 5.67VEN01131 - WESTECH FUEL EQUIPMENT INC.0301426POPKT04244 109,018.0096572

fuel cap08/26/2020 16.69VEN01131 - WESTECH FUEL EQUIPMENT INC.0301426POPKT04244 109,034.6996572

air filter P/N# AT17858308/26/2020 51.400324 - HONNEN EQUIPMENT1195460POPKT04244 109,086.09

air filter P/N# T15647108/26/2020 34.130324 - HONNEN EQUIPMENT1195460POPKT04244 109,120.22

grit dumpsters weld lifting eyes on08/31/2020 550.000600 - R & S GUNN, INC.340POPKT04285 109,670.22707

truck 71 truck service / trans08/31/2020 945.590772 - UNITED DIESEL SERVICE39119POPKT04285 110,615.81

Tractor #74 dot inspection08/31/2020 75.000772 - UNITED DIESEL SERVICE39161POPKT04285 110,690.81

w/o 25423 Truck #71 Air bag / service08/31/2020 790.110772 - UNITED DIESEL SERVICE39225POPKT04285 111,480.92

wservice 9308/31/2020 185.680772 - UNITED DIESEL SERVICE39226POPKT04285 111,666.60

Gehl wiper blades P/N# 19790908/31/2020 76.460305 - H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES LLC95358025POPKT04285 111,743.06

w/o # 24733 Peterson remote kit is a P/N(…08/31/2020 4,671.410294 - GOODFELLOW CORPINV98197POPKT04285 116,414.47

10-405-6700 Biosolids & Compost Fuel 49,907.55 169.47 50,077.02

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

July Fuel Activity08/01/2020 -254.29Invoice Packet ARPKT0…ARPKT00312 49,653.26

order of DEF08/12/2020 423.760753 - THOMAS PETROLEUM, LLC2303704-INPOPKT04134 50,077.0296479











































ITEM 6

Management Report
A) August Sewer Service Fees

Receivable



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMORANDUM 

From: Spencer Evans, Chief Financial Officer 

Date:  September 4, 2020 

Subject: August Sewer Fees Receivable Update 

The purpose of this memo is to update the Board on the District’s sewer fees receivable during the 
economic turmoil caused by the global health situation. Tables showing receivables by customer 
type, aging, and a roll forward of the balance are attached to this memo for your reference.  

August 31, 2020 sewer fees receivable are $41,068 (20%) lower than August 31, 2019. A 
comparison of year-to-date (January – August) receivable activity for 2020 versus 2019 is below and 
is also found in table 4: 

 Billings: $47,155 (0.7%) lower
 Payments: $24,102 (0.4%) lower
 Certifications (liens): $18,656 (18.7%) higher
 Miscellaneous adjustments: $611 (6.6%) lower

Billings are lower primarily due to the COVID related reduced flows from the Cottonwood canyons 
described in the August memo that resulted in $54,087 less billed for Q2 in 2020 versus 2019. The 
corresponding decrease in canyon payments was partially offset by payments made earlier in the 
billing cycle from condos and apartments. A breakdown of the increase in certifications (liens) is in 
the table below:  

Certifications
$ Count %

Customer Type 2020 2019 Difference 2020 2019 Difference Difference
Residential 106,673$ 93,991$ 12,682$  1,578 1,503 75        5%
Multiple Unit/Duplex 4,519      2,724     1,795  33      19      14        74%
Business 3,985      1,309     2,676  15      13      2   15%
Office Buildings 245  62     182     2  1       1   100%
Shopping Center - 120 (120) - 1       (1) -100%
Restaurants 960  748 212 3       3       - 0%
Surcharge 1,845      616 1,228  9  4       5   125%
Total 118,227$ 99,571$ 18,656$  1,640 1,544 96        6%

Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
August 31 August 31

As expected, there has been a slight increase in phone calls to the District by certified customers. 
Many customers express appreciation once District staff explain that no admin fees have been 
charged by the District and no interest is charged by Salt Lake County if paid by the tax due date.  

A recap of relief to customers currently in effect is the temporary suspension of 1) the $20 admin fee 
charged each time an account is certified and 2) assessment of new late fees. These measures 
have satisfied most customers that have contacted the District office with concerns of not being able 
to pay their bill on time. The District has charged $22,782 less in admin fees on certifications and 
$7,343 less in late fees year-to-date 2020 versus 2019. 

 $125,000

 $200,000

 $275,000

Jan 1 Jan 31 Feb 28 Mar 31 Apr 30 May 31 Jun 30 Jul 31 Aug 31

Sewer Fees Receivable

2020
2019



Sewer Fees Receivable 
August 31, 2020 

 
Table 1: Customer Type Year-Over-Year Comparison 

$ %
Customer Type 8/31/2020 8/31/2019 Difference Difference
Residential 114,280    133,142    (18,862)    -14.2%
Condos & Apartment 20,540     42,830     (22,290)    -52.0%
Multiple Unit/Duplex 3,464       3,737       (273)         -7.3%
Business 11,854     9,430       2,424       25.7%
Canyons -              -              -              0.0%
Office Buildings 3,540       3,600       (60)           -1.7%
Shopping Center (60)           185          (245)         -132.4%
Restaurants 2,814       2,963       (149)         -5.0%
Surcharge 3,198       5,255       (2,057)      -39.1%
Schools (249)         87            (336)         -386.2%
Local Government -              -              -              0.0%
Grocery 600          -              600          0.0%
Church 180          -              180          0.0%
Total 160,161    201,229    (41,068)    -20.4%

Receivable

 

Table 2: Aging Year-Over-Year Comparison 

Receivable Receivable Aging
Date Balance 30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91+ Days

8/31/2019 201,229    79,409     44,843     37,754     39,222     
8/31/2020 160,161    20,050     51,407     42,513     46,191     

Increase (Decrease) (41,068)    (59,290)    6,532       4,748       6,941        

Table 3: Aging by Customer Type 

Receivable Receivable Aging
Balance 30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91+ Days

Residential 114,281   196          37,409     35,502     41,174     
Condos & Apartment 20,540     11,100     9,440       -              -              
Multiple Unit/Duplex 3,464       (265)         840          1,620       1,269       
Business 11,854     6,656       1,738       760          2,700       
Canyons -              -              -              -              -              
Office Buildings 3,540       780          60            2,640       60            
Shopping Center (60)          (60)           -              -              -              
Restaurants 2,813       322          1,020       1,111       360          
Surcharge 3,198       850          840          880          628          
Schools (249)        (249)         -              -              -              
Local Government -              -              -              -              -              
Grocery 600         600          -              -              -              
Church 180         120          60            -              -              
Total 160,161   20,050     51,407     42,513     46,191     

 

Table 4: Roll Forward 

$ % $ %
2020 2019 Diff. Diff. 2020 2019 Diff. Diff.

Receivable Dec. 31 / July 31 142,908    192,479  (49,571) -25.8% 209,832     208,580     1,252    0.6%
Billings 777,600    775,972  1,628    0.2% 6,329,568  6,376,723  (47,155) -0.7%
Payments (744,551)   (757,103) 12,552  -1.7% (6,269,668) (6,293,770) 24,102  -0.4%
Certifications (17,142)     (10,858)   (6,284)   57.9% (118,227)    (99,571)      (18,656) 18.7%
Adjustments 1,346       739        607       82.1% 8,656        9,267        (611)      -6.6%
Receivable Aug. 31 160,161    201,229  (41,068) -20.4% 160,161     201,229     (41,068) -20.4%

August 31
Month-to-Date Year-to-Date

August 31

 



ITEM 7

Board Report 



ITEM 8

Information Items
A) Central Valley Estimated Costs
B) Public Utility Easement

Encroachment by Property Owner -
Shandowns Subdivision, Lot 4 (573 E.
Spruce Glen Road)

C) Public Utility Easement
Encroachment by Property Owner -
Willow Creek Canyon, Phs 3, Lot 313
(9228 Falcon Way)

D) Public Utility Easement
Encroachment by Property Owner -
Brighton Ridge Subdivision #2, Lot
203 (1917 Rich Way)

E) Public Utility Easement
Encroachment by Property Owner -
Fox Hollow Subdivision, Lot 10 (2419
E. Fox Hunt Drive)


	Agenda
	ITEM 1 - Approve Minutes of the August 19, 2020 Board Mtng
	ITEM 2 - Public Comment
	ITEM 3 - Financial Information:  A) Disbursements  B) Financial Statements
	ITEM 4 - Utah State Auditor Fraud Risk Assessment
	ITEM 5 - CVWRF
	ITEM 6 - Management Report  A) August Sewer Service Fees Receivable
	ITEM 7 - Board Report
	ITEM 8 - Information Items  A) Central Valley Estimated Costs  B) Public Utility Easement Encroachment by Property Owner - Shandowns Sub, Lot 4  C) Public Utility Easement Encroachment by Property Owner - Willow Creek Cnyn Phs 3, Lot 313, D) Public Utility Easement Encroachment by Property Owner - Brighton Ridge Sub #2, Lot 203  E) Public Utility Easement Encroachment by Property Owner - Fox Hollow Sub, Lot 10



